From: Bonita King-House [mailto:request+ha2wmwdtzr@foi.uipa.org]

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 7:38 AM

To: BFSMail <bfsmail@honolulu.gov>

Subject: Records Request for Department of Budget & Fiscal Services: UIPA - Outstanding / Uncashed
Checks Listing [#1642]

CAUTION: Email received from an EXTERNAL sender. Please confirm the content is safe prior to
opening attachments or links.

Aloha,

Pursuant to the public records law, | would like to request the following records in electronic format
sent to my email address.

Can you please kindly forward my request to the appropriate party that can furnish me with the
following report:

A listing of all stale-dated warrants and uncashed vendor checks issued or held by the City and County of
Honolulu that were issued (between 2020 and 10/31/2025) that have NOT escheated to the State's
Unclaimed Property Division and remain on record with the City Finance/Treasurer. This would include
any checks over $999.99 that were issued to vendors such as businesses, corporations and companies,
including hospitals and health systems with the following information. (I am NOT looking for checks that
were issued to individuals.)

* Name of vendor (to whom the warrant was issued to) ¢ Date of issuance ¢ Amount of check (warrant)

IF SEEKING PUBLIC INTEREST WAIVER, PROVIDE PUBLIC INTEREST STATEMENT BELOW THIS LINE

Fee waiver: | request a waiver of all fees on the grounds that this information is in the public interest
and will contribute to transparency of government financial operations. If fees exceed $50, please
contact me before proceeding.

Mahalo,

Bonita King-House
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